EXECUTIVE COUNCIL.

No. 430.

Regulations made by the Governor in Council under section 29 (4) of the Merchant Shipping Ordinance, 1899, Ordinance No. 10 of 1899, this 20th day of October, 1921.

Table V of the Merchant Shipping Ordinance, 1899, as published on pages 757, 758 and 759 of the Regulations of Hongkong, 1914, is amended by the addition of the following regulations at the end thereof:—

Regulation and control of the use of bright lights for fishing in the waters of the Colony.

- 15. In these regulations "bright light" means any incandescent lime light or any artificial light produced by the vapourisation of oil or spirit under a mantle, or by electricity or by the use of acetylene or coal gas, or calcium phosphide.
- 16. No person shall use any bright light for the purpose of fishing or attracting fish within the waters of the Colony, except in accordance with the following rules and conditions:—
 - (i.) Not more than two such lights shall be in use at the same time in any one vessel.
 - (ii.) Such lights shall within the waters of the Colony be used for fishing or attracting fish in the following areas only:—

Mirs Bay—the area bounded on the south by a line drawn from Mirs Point to Bate Head.

Port Shelter and Rocky Harbour—the area bounded on the south and east by a line drawn from a point on the mainland due north of the northernmost point of High Island to meet the northernmost point of High Island, thence following the east coast of High Island to the southernmost point of High Island, thence to the easternmost point of Bluff Island, thence following the coast of Bluff Island to the southernmost point of Bluff Island, thence to the centre of Steep Island, and thence due west to meet the mainland.

Chung Kwang O (Tseung Kwan O) or Junk Bay—the area bounded on the south and west by a line drawn from Rennie's Flour Mills to the centre of Futau Chau Island, and thence due east to meet the mainland.

Kaulung (Kowloon) Bay—the area bounded on the south by a line drawn in W.S.E., E.N.E. direction passing through the Channel Rocks.

Rambler Channel—the area to the north and east of Chung Hue, outside the limits of the harbour, excluding all the waters to the west and south of Chung Hue.

Deep Bay—the area bounded on the west by a line drawn from S.W. Point to Black Point.

North of Lantao—to the southward of the Brothers and eastward of Chu Lu Kok.

East of Lantao—the area bounded on the south by a line running due west from the southernmost point of Papai (Tai Ku Chau) to meet the Island of Lantao, and on the east by a line drawn from the southernmost point of Papai (Tai Ku Chau) to the casternmost point of Chau Kung and thence due north to meet the Island of Lantao.

East Lamma Channel—including Taitam Bay—the area bounded on the north by a line drawn from the northernmost point of Lamma Island to the west side of Waterfall Bay, and on the south by a line drawn from the southernmost point of Lamma Island to Taitam Head, and thence to Tai Long Head.

- (iii.) Such lights shall be effectively shaded to the satisfaction of the Harbour Master, and shall in any case be so constructed that the shade shall extend not less than 4 inches below the lowest part of the light. They shall not be placed at a greater height than three feet above the surface of the water and shall be kept always in a horizontal position.
- 17. It shall be lawful for the Harbour Master with the approval of the Governor, by notification in the Gazette, to declare any further area or areas of the waters of the Colony to be areas within which the use of bright lights for fishing is permitted, or to declare that any area or part of an area in which the use of such lights for fishing is permitted shall thereafter be an area in which such use is prohibited.

S. B. B. McElderry, Clerk of Councils.

Council Chamber, 20th October, 1921.

NOTICES.

OFFICE OF REGISTRAR OF TRADE MARKS.

No. 431.—It is hereby notified that the registration of the following trade marks has expired and that they will be removed from the Register of Trade Marks on the 18th day of November, 1921, unless the prescribed fee for renewal of registration is paid before that date:—

Number of Trade Mark.	Name and Address of Proprietor.	Date of Expiration of Registration.
No. 90 of 1893.	Un Hoi U, of No. 304, Wing Lok Street, Victoria, Hongkong.	18th October, 1921.
No. 91 of 1893.	Chu Siu-tong otherwise Chu Shu-nam, Executor of Chu Li, of No. 158, Wing Lok Street, Victoria, Hongkong.	Do.

Hugh A. Nisbet, Registrar of Trade Marks.

18th October, 1921.

No. 432.—It is hereby notified that the International General Electric Company, Incorporated, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York, U.S.A., and having its principal place of business at New York, U.S.A., have by assignment become proprietors of Letters Patent registered by the British Thomson-Houston Company, Limited, of 83 Cannon Street, London, E.C., England, on the 30th day of January, 1917, under Patent No. 1 of 1917.

Hugh A. Nisbet, Registrar of Patents.

20th October, 1921.